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11 March 8

Sir,

I have to inform you that it has

been represented to the Department

that Messrs Charlebois ol have been

quarrying Stone outside the limits

of their guarry on Relaughnawaga

Reserve, I am to request that you

sorle report whether such is the case,

and if so, under what authority they

are fermeitted to do So.

I am

Sir,

Your obdt servt.

EA Meredith

Deputy of the Minister

of the Interior

T. E. Cherrier Esq

Indian Agent

Caughnawaga

P. Q
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